CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 3283 June 6, 1995 Hearing Room 170 5:35 PM Tapes 1 - 1 MEMBERS PRESENT: REP. LYNN LUNDQUIST, Chair REP. LYNN SNODGRASS REP. TONY FEDERICI SEN. BILL KENNEMER SEN. GENE DERFLER MEMBER EXCUSED: SEN. JOAN DUKES STAFF PRESENT: DANIEL E. JARMAN, Administrator JODIE HALL, Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 3283 - Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 1, A 000 CHAIR LUNDQUIST OPENS MEETING AT 5: 35 PM. 003 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 3283. 005 DAN JARMAN, Committee Administrator: Summarizes House and Senate amendments for the Conference Committee. -Refers to testimony submitted by the State Police. Exhibit A. 030 MOTION: CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Moves the ADOPTION of the -C6 amendments dated 6/5/95. Exhibit B. 034 JACK ROBERTS, Commissioner, Bureau of Labor and Industries: Summarizes -C6 amendments. 046 -In response to Sen. Kennemer: Yes, the -C5 (Exhibit C) are included in the -C6. -Continues with testimony, specifically refers to the repealing of the consumer and electronic industry regulation as was in the House bill. SEN. DERFLER: Expresses that he would like Mr. Meyers to testify on the 128 bill. 133 CARL MEYERS, State Court Reporters, Repair Industry: Apologizes to the members for not putting on a good case in the House. House -Refers to previous letters from manufacturers and others in support of and electronic industry. regulating the consumer -Refers and responds to testimony of Commissioner Roberts. 184 -Responds to Sen. Kennemer: Explains number of complaints in Oregon and Washington within the last two years. -Computer repair individuals are not included in the legislation. Explains why. -Agrees with two year sunset the Senate adopted. -Agrees with Commissioner Roberts that BOLI is not the place for this regulation.

230 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Responds to Mr. Meyers.

257 MEYERS: In response to Sen. Kennemer: Yes, Mr. Meyers did submit the letters to the office. 263 -In response to Sen. Derfler: Yes, this program is completely self funding. 274 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Expresses his feelings further. Explains the -C5 and the -C6. 290 JARMAN: Comments further on the amendments. 297 SEN. DERFLER: Clarifies the -C6. 308 REP. SNODGRASS: Responds to Sen. Derfler: Explains why she feels this regulation should be repealed. -Comments that there are no continuing education requirements as she sees it. -Supports the House version of the bill thus would support the -C6 amendments to the bill. REP. FEDERICI: Comments further on the -C6 amendments. 320 346 SEN. KENNEMER: Comments on the amendments in Ways and Means, a compromise as he sees it. -Believes the -C5 amendments should be adopted. 370 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Comments that he does not agree that it is a compromise. 378 SEN. DERFLER: Responds to Chair Lundquist. 394 MOTION: CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Moves the ADOPTION of the -C6 amendments. (Restates above motion.) 400 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. MOTION: CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Moves that the House concur with Senate 407 amendments dated May 25 and June 2 and the bill be amended as follows and repassed. 411 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 428 CLOSES WORK SESSION ON HB 3283. 430 CHAIR LUNDQUIST ADJOURNS THE MEETING. Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Jodie Hall Daniel Jarman Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - Testimony from the State Police on HB 3283 - Dan Jarman, Committee
Administrator - 1 page
B - HB 3283 -C5 amendments - Chair Lundquist - 1 page
C - HB 3283 -C6 amendments - Jack Roberts, Commissioner, Bureau of Labor and Industries - 1 page